

April 11, 2002; 12 p.m. (noon)
Facilities Services Conference Room, RM 122

Pat Holloway agreed to develop a simple survey for requesting additional use information. This was emailed to members.

Carol Adamczak agreed to make a map with a grid overlay for use with the survey.

Next meeting: Thursday, April 25, 8:30 a.m. AFES/GBG classroom at the farm.

Agenda:

Continue discussion of users and uses

DOT /railroad plans for Sheep Creek intersection

Miller Hill/Yankovich bike path plan